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How long?                                                            چند وقت؟ 
For five days                                                        واسه پنج روز 
I want to stay here.                                            میخوام  اینجا بمونم 
Left                                                                           چپ 
Right                                                                       راست 
Turn left.           بپیچید چپ                                                      
Turn right.                                                             بپیچید راست 
Go straight ahead.                                                                                    مستقیم برید  
Go two miles.                                                      دو مایل برید 
And then what?                                                 و بعد چی؟ 
Then turn left.                                                      بعد بپیچید چپ 
Do you want to go by car?                            آیا میخوای با ماشین بری؟ 
Take my car.                                                       ماشین منو بردار 
Can I take your car?                                        میتونم ماشین تو رو بردارم؟ 
Not bad                 بد نیستم                                                  
Listen to me.                                                        بهم گوش بده 
Sweden                                                                 سوئد 
 
______________________________  
 
 
We still live in Los Angeles.                           ما هنوزم در لس آنجلس زندگی میکنیم 
That's our house.                                              اون خونه ماست 
Which one?                                                         کدوم یکی؟ 
The big one                                                          بزرگه 
 
Your house is very big.                                   خونتون خیلی بزرگه 
Yes, it's four thousand square feet.        .آره ، چهار هزار فوت مربعه 
It's four hundred square meters.                چهارصد متر مربعه 
 
Our house is very small.                              .خونه ما خیلی کوچکه 
Ours is very small.                                            مال ما خیلی کوچکه 
It's smaller than yours.                         کوچکتر از مال شماست           
 
I don't have money anymore.                      من دیگه پول ندارم 
I don't want to eat rice anymore.                 من دیگه نمیخوام برنج بخورم 
 
I don't want to speak with her anymore.         ( مونث ) دیگه نمیخوام با اون صحبت کنم 
Why not?  نه؟                                                              چرا  
 
Because she doesn't listen to me.             چون به من گوش نمیده 
Listen                                                                      گوش دادن 
Listen to me.            به من گوش بده                                            
You don't listen to me.                                    شما به من گوش نمیدی 
 
How much is gas here?                                  بنزین اینجا چنده؟ 
a dollar per liter                            لیتری یه دلار                        
Two dollars per gallon                                    گالنی دو دلار 
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How much gas do you need?                     چقدر بنزین لازم داری؟ 
We only want five liters of gas.                    فقط پنج لیتر بنزین میخوایم 
 
Mr. Smith, how are you?                               آقای اسمیت حالتون چطوره؟ 
Fine, thank you. متشکرم  ، خوب                                                
 
Not bad نیستم بد                                                                          
How are you? چطوری؟                                                     
Not bad نیستم بد                                                                  
 
Hello Mrs. Johnson. جانسن خانم سلام                                        
Where's your husband? تون کجاست؟                               شوهر  
 
Sweden                                                                 سوئد 
He's still in Sweden.                                        اون هنوزم در سوئده 
He wants to stay there.            اون میخواد اونجا بمونه                        
 
Stay                                                                         موندن 
Do you want to stay here?                            میخوای اینجا بمونی؟ 
Yes, I do.                                                               جواب مثبت کوتاه 
No, I don't.                                                            جواب منفی کوتاه 
 
I'm going to Manchester tomorrow.          فردا دارم میرم به منچستر 
How long? )  چند وقت؟ )                                                           چه مدت ؟  
 
Do you want to stay there?                                آیا شما میخواید اونجا بمونید؟ 
How long do you want to stay there?            چند وقت میخواید اونجا بمونید؟ 
 
Only three days                                                 فقط سه روز 
Day                                                                          روز 
Ten days                                                               ده روز 
Today                            امروز                                          
 
That's for you.                                                   .اون واسه توه 
For you                                                                   واسه تو 
Five days                                   پنج روز                            
For five days                                                       واسه پنج روز 
 
We're going to Mashhad.                              ما داریم میریم به مشهد 
 
For how long?                                           واسه چند وقت؟          
For twenty days                                                 واسه بیست روز 
 
Are you going by car?  با ماشین میرید؟                                    آیا دارید  
Yes, we are.                                                        جواب مثبت کوتاه 
But Mashhad's very far from here.           ولی مشهد خیلی  از اینجا دوره 
Not bad نیستم بد                                                                  
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My son doesn't listen to me.  
Why not? نه؟ چرا                                                               
I don't know. نمیدونم                                                        
 
He wants to buy a house. بخره خونه میخواد اون                              
And he doesn't have enough money.               و پول کافی نداره 
He wants to borrow a lot of money.                    میخواد یه عالمه پول قرض کنه 
 
I tell him.                                                                بهش میگم 
You can buy a smaller house.                    میتونی یه خونه کوچکتر بخری 
 
You can still live with us.                                هنوزم میتونی با ما زندگی کنی 
You can still stay here.                                    هنوزم میتونی اینجا بمونی 
You don't need to buy a house. ج  نداری خونه بخری                 احتیا  
 
But he doesn't listen to me.                          ولی بهم گوش نمیده 
 
I don't know what to do.  
Excuse me. Which way is Disneyland?               ببخشید،  دیزنیلند کدوم طرفه؟ 
It's straight ahead.            . مستقیمه                               
Left                                                                           چپ 
 
Turn left.                                                                بپیچید چپ 
Turn                                                پیچیدن                           
Left                                                                           چپ 
 
You can't turn here.                                          اینجا نمیتونید بپیچید 
You can't turn left here.          اینجا نمیتونید به چپ بپیچید                         
Turn right.                                                             بپچیید راست 
Right                                                                       راست 
Left                                                            چپ                
 
You can't turn right here.                               اینجا نمیتونید راست بپیچید 
Straight ahead                                                    مستقیم 
 
Go straight ahead.                                           مستقیم برو 
Then turn left.                                                      بعد بپیچید چپ 
 
Then                                                                   بعد 
Go straight ahead.                                           مستقیم برو 
Two miles                                                             دو مایل 
Go two miles.                                                      دو مایل برو 
 
Excuse me. Where's Main Street?               ببخشید ، خیابون مین کجاست؟ 
Go straight ahead.      مستقیم برید                                      
Then turn left. چپ بپیچید بعد                                                      
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Go two miles, and then turn right. راست بپیچید بعد و برید مایل دو              
Thanks                          مرسی                                           
You're welcome.                                                خواهش میکنم 
 
Now ask me how long I'm going to stay in Los Angeles.  
How long are you going to stay in Los Angeles?             واسه چه مدت قصد داری تو لس آنجلس بمونی؟ 
Four days                                                              چهار روز 
 
 
 
 مکالمه                                   
__________________________________  
 
 
 ببخشید آقا ، خیابون مین کدوم طرفه؟
A: Excuse me, sir. Which way is Main Street?  
 

مین....؟  دوتا خیابن مین اینجا هست . یکی تو باورلی هیلز  و یکی تو سانتا مونیکا.خیابون   
 کدوم یکی  رو میخوای؟  
B: Main Street...? There are two Main Streets here, one in Beverly Hills and one in Santa Monica.  
 
Which one do you want?  
 
 
.اونی که تو باورلی هیلزه  

A: The one in Beverly hills.  
 
 اوکی . از اینجا خیلی دور نیست .  مستقیم برو و بعد بپیچ به راست.
B: Okay. It's not very far from here. Go straight ahead, and then turn right.  
 
 و بعد چی؟ 
A: And then what?  
 
 بعد مستقیم  و بپیچ به چپ تو خیابان هاروارد.
B: Then go straight ahead, and turn left on Harvard Avenue.  
 
 میدونی از اینجا چند مایله؟
A: Do you know how many miles it is from here?  
 
 فکر میکنم چهار مایله. 
B: I think it's four miles.  
 
 متشکرم آقا. 
A: Thank you, sir.  
 
 خواهش میکنم. 
B: You're welcome.  
______________________  
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Turn left.                                                                بپیچید چپ 
Turn right.                                                             بپیچید راست 
Go straight ahead.              مستقیم برید                              
Then                                                                        بعد 
 
Then what?                                                         بعد چی؟ 
And then what?                                               و بعد چی؟   
And then turn left.                                              و بعد بپیچید چپ 
 
_____________________  
 
Listen  
Listen to me.  
Bad  
Not bad  
Sweden  
Stay  
Store  
Speak  
Stay  
Long  
How long?  
Turn  
Right  
Turn right.  
Turn left.  
Then  
Then turn left.  
Then go straight ahead.  
________________________ 
 
 
That's my house.                                             .اون خونه منه 
Which one?                                                         کدوم یکی؟ 
 
The one over there  اونجا                                          اون یکی اوناها  
I'm going to the Persian restaurant.          من دارم میرم رستوران ایرانیه 
Which one?                                                         کدوم یکی؟ 
 
The one on Main Street          . اون یکی تو خیابون مین                      
 
Now ask me how long I'm staying in London?      حالا ازم بپرسید ، واسه چه مدت دارم تو لندن میمونم؟ 
How long are you staying in London?  
I'm staying there for two days.                     واسه دو روز اونجا میمونم 
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Are you going by car?                                     با ماشین داری میری؟ 
Yes, London's not very far from here.      لندن از اینجا زیاد دور نیست، آره  
London isn't very far from here.                 
 
Please give me fifty dollars.                         لطفاً پنجاه دلار بهم بده 
Why?                                                                      چرا؟ 
Because I need some money.  لازم دارم                                چون مقداری پول  
Because I'm going to buy something. دارم یه چیزی بخرم                  چون خیال  
 
Then take my car.                                             پس ماشین منو بردار 
Take my car.                                                       ماشین منو بردار 
I can't take your car.       نمیتونم ماشین تو رو بردارم                                   
Why?                                                                      چرا؟ 
 
Because I'm going to take mine.                        چون خیال دارم مال خودمو بردارم 
 
I don't think your car has enough gas. ن تو  بنزین کافی داشته باشه            فکر نمیکنم ماشی  
Ali, I have to go to the supermarket.                  علی ، من باید برم سوپرمارکت 
 
Can I take your car?                                       میتونم ماشین تو رو بردارم؟ 
Sure                                                                        ًحتما 
 
What do you want to buy at the supermarket?              چی میخوای تو سوپرمارکت بخری؟ 
I want to buy some food.                                میخوام کمی غذا بخرم 
And some coffee for you                                و کمی قهوه واسه تو 
 
I don't drink coffee anymore.                        من دیگه قهوه نمیخورم 
Really?                                                                  ًواقعا 
And tea?          چای چطور؟                                                      
 
I still drink tea.                                                     چای هنوزم میخورم 
You can buy some tea.                                . میتونی کمی چای بخری 
 
Hi, Ali. How are you? وری؟                                    سام علیک علی چط  
Not bad, thanks.                                                بد نیستم ، مرسی 
 
How far is it to Shiraz?  
It's sixty kilometers.                                        .شصت کیلومتره 
It's thirty-seven miles. ت مایله                                    سی و هف  
Excuse me. Where's the restroom?                 ببخشید دستشویی کجاست؟ 
It's over there.                                                    اوناها اونجاست 
It's over here.                             ایناها اینجاست                          
 
Excuse me. Which way is the mall?                 ببخشید پاساژ کدوم طرفه؟ 
Go straight ahead.                                  مستقیم برید  
 
Then Turn left.                                                   بعد بپیچید چپ 
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I can't turn left there.                                       .نمیتونم اونجا چپ بپیچم 
 
How long does Mina want to stay here?  
 
She's staying here for twenty days.                       واسه بیست روز داره اینجا میمونه 
And then she wants to go to Hamadan.               و بعد میخواد بره به همدان 
 
Does she still live in Hamadan?                               آیا اون هنوزم در همدان زندگی میکنه؟ 
 
Not anymore                                                     . نه دیگه 
She Lives in Tehran now. زندگی میکنه                              اون الان در تهران  
 
Our house                                                            خونه ما 
Our house is three thousand square feet.                  خونه ما سه هزار فوت مربعه 
It's two hundred fifty square meters. مربعه متر پنجاه و دویست                             
 
It's too big. برزگه خیلی                                                         .  
For three people نفر سه واسه                                             .  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


